Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:45 PM
To: 'lkrueger@nysenate.gov’; 'usher@nysenate.gov'; 'seward@nysenate.gov';

davie@nysenate.gov'; 'Helene Weinstein'; 'WeinstH@nyassembly.gov':
ancowitzr@nyassembly.gov'; 'beavers@nyassembly.gov'; ‘'rae@nyassembly.gov';

'derocht@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: CJA’s submissions for the record of the Legislature's Feb 12, 2020 "public protection”
budget hearing

Attachments: 2-18-20-Itr-to-gov .pdf; 2-12-20-questions-stewa rt-cousins-heastie-revised.pdf;

2-12-20-questions-for-marks-updated-2.pdf

TO: Senate Finance Committee Chair Krueger & Ranking Member Seward
Assembly Ways & Means Committee Chair Weinstein & Ranking Member Ra

Please deem the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above three attachments pertaining to the conduct of the Executive,
Legislative, and Judicial branches with respect to the state budget as submitted for the record of the Legislature’s

February 12, 2020 “public protection” budget hearing.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
WwWw.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




